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To:-

Mrs. M. Zizzi

Cheswick Green Parish Council

Cheswick Green Village Hall

Cheswick Way

Cheswick Green

Solihull

B90 4] A

10th May 2023

F.A.O.

Moore
Internal Audit of Cheswick Green Parish Council for the financial year 2022 - 2023
[t will be noted that in page 3 of the Cheswick Green Parish Council annual report for the finaneial year
2022 — 2023, item L has been marked by the internal auditor as Not Covered.
This letter confirms that item L is not applicable to Cheswick Green Parish Council
If 1 can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

[ rtemain

Yours sincerely

Dated....10th May 2023

W.].Robmson




